
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon Peter 

04 May 201116:47 

Peter.Tozer@rbkc.gov.uk 

Re: Fire Risk Assessments and Tarining 

I would like to participate in the tender process to provide fire risk and training services for your properties 

Thank you for considering my company 

Carl Stokes 

-----Original Message-----

From: Peter.Tozer@rbkc.gov.uk 

To: carlstokes@firesafety-consultant.co.uk 

Sent: Tue, 3 May 201114:43 

Subject: Fire Risk Assessments and Tarining 

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 

The Borough is seeking consultancy practices with proven experience in undertaking Fire Risk Assessments and 

Training, to participate in a tender process for such services for its properties. 

I would direct your attention to the following web site 

http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/businessandenterprise/procurement/buyerprofile-e-procurement.aspx. 

I would be grateful if you would indicate if you are intending to respond positively to the request for interested 
organisations. 

Peter Tozer 

*********************************************************** 
The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea. 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail 

is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material 

from your computer. 
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